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DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. fH[ ; 8. 2023

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
School Heads
Others concerned

FROM: THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT
DATE: November 7, 2023
SUBJECT: Participants to the 2023 Screening and Selection of National

Educators Academy of the Philippines Region I (NEAP R1) Pool
of Learning Facilitators

The regional office, through the NEAP R1 announces the conduct of 2023
Screening and Selection of NEAP R1 Pool of Learning Facilitators on
November 13-15, 2023 at NEAP R1, San Vicente, City of San Fernando La Union.
The following selected participants are expected to actively participate on the said
activity, to wit:

Jeryllee Tolentino- Principal
Marnelli Sonza- Principal
Mary Ann Carerra-Principal
Renan Bautista-Head Teacher

b

The above-mentioned participants are required to register via the link
https:/ /tinyurl.com/2023Regional LFsScreening on or before November 9, 2023.

The first meal will be served is dinner on Day 0 and last meal is PM snacks
of day 3. Each participant is requested to bring their own laptop, pocket WIFI, and
extension cord to be used during the activity.
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Travel expenses and per diem of participants shall be charged against school
MOOE or other local funds subject to usual accounting and auditing rules and
regulations.

For guidance and compliance of all concerned.
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Encl: none
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